
From: Jack Crisp Jack.Crisp@Crisplaw.com
Subject: Arthur Couture/Jackson, NH

Date: April 24, 2014 at 3:36 PM
To: frank_benesh@roadrunner.com
Cc: arcouture@ne.rr.com, Jamie Rogers JRogers@crisplaw.com, sandra.sherman@crisplaw.com

Mr.$Benesh:
$
I$thought$it$would$be$useful$for$the$Board$to$have$the$a8ached$report$prepared$by$Tyler$Phillips$of
Horizon$Engineering$which$we$received$today$for$the$hearing.$Should$you$have$any$quesCons$please$do
not$hesitate$to$let$us$know.
$
JPC
$
$

The$informaCon$contained$in$this$message$and/or$a8achment(s)$is$intended$only$for$the$person$or
enCty$to$which$it$is$addressed$and$may$contain$confidenCal,$tradeMsecret$and/or$a8orneyMclient
privileged$material.$Any$review,$retransmission,$disseminaCon$or$other$use$of,$or$taking$of$any$acCon$in
reliance$upon$this$informaCon$by$persons$or$enCCes$other$than$the$intended$recipient$is$strictly
prohibited.$If$you$received$this$message$and/or$a8achment(s)$in$error,$please$contact$the$sender$and
delete$the$material$from$any$system$and$destroy$any$copies.$Thank$you$for$your$cooperaCon.
$


